
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA ‐‐ 5/11/2021 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave Rock Island, IL – County Building, Third Floor Chambers 

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board 

Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s 

Executive Order 2020‐43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty 

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020‐44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or 

telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June 

12, 2020 amendment to the State of Illinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101‐0640) requiring or relating to in‐person attendance by 

members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120‐2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically 

present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members 

of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be 

able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312‐626‐6799 and entering 

Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:
Consider approval of the Committee minutes from April 13, 2021* pg 2

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $79,211.23 pg 22
LT Improvements Fund claims@ $2,360.00 pg 36

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $72,810.47 pg 8
Liability Fund claims @ $919.80 pg 35
Treasurer’s Disbursements $1,710.96 pg 37

Consider claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $157,012.46 

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 38

V. Resolutions:
Consider Resolution regarding Moline Community Foundation Grant Funds* pg 39

VI. Public comment:

Other Business: 
VII. Discussion and times for Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meetings and locations

Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report* pg 40
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 57
Mike Petersen ‐ Illiniwek report* pg 67
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report * pg 71

Louisa Ewert – Treasurer’s Report* pg 54
Todd Collins pg 63 & Jay Verstraete pg 65 – Indian Bluff report* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 69
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 77

* items are in members’ packets

The tentatively scheduled next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock
Island County Building, Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, June 8th 9:30 AM. 

001



April 13, 2021 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
APRIL 13, 2021 

 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens(via teleconference), A. 
Normoyle, K. Maranda, L. Moreno, E. Sowards, R. Simmer(via teleconference). 
 
ABSENT: 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, 
Club House Manager; Kurt Davis, IT; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to 
order at 9:40 AM on Tuesday, April 13, 2021, in the Rock Island County Building in the third 
floor chambers, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, L. Moreno. 
TOTAL YES  7 
TOTAL NO  0 
 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the March Committee minutes. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the March Committee minutes. Ms. Normoyle 
seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $292,850.27, the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo 
Fund, the resolution regarding the Moline Foundation Grant monies in the Niabi Zoo Fund, and 
the resolution regarding the Woodard Community Grant monies in the General Fund and Niabi 
Zoo Fund.  
 
MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the 
amount of $292,850.27, the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo 
Fund, the resolution regarding the Moline Foundation Grant monies in the Niabi Zoo Fund, and 
the resolution regarding the Woodard Community Grant monies in the General Fund and Niabi 
Zoo Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 

002



April 13, 2021 Page 2 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding an Amendment to 
FY21 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations, the resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 IMRF 
Retirement Fund Appropriations, the resolution regarding additional funds for FY21 Liability 
Fund, the resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 Liability Fund Appropriations, the 
resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 FISSA Fund Appropriations, and the resolution 
regarding an Amendment to FY21 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement 
Fund. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 
Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations, the resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 IMRF 
Retirement Fund Appropriations, the resolution regarding additional funds for FY21 Liability 
Fund, the resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 Liability Fund Appropriations, the 
resolution regarding an Amendment to FY21 FISSA Fund Appropriations, and the resolution 
regarding an Amendment to FY21 Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement 
Fund. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson made three calls to the public for public comment. 
 
There were no requests for public comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to call into discussion available land purchases near 
Illiniwek Forest Preserve. Mr. Petersen is here to present. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve calling into discussion available land purchases 
near Illiniwek Forest Preserve. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that, to give some context, this is something that I’ve been working on for 
the last year or so. A conservation corridor between Illiniwek and Interstate 80. Right now 
there’s a lot going on in this area, and we’ve found five endangered and threatened species 
just at Illiniwek, so the area is rich with conservation opportunities. These two properties fit into 
the corridor area. One is two and a half miles down the road from Illiniwek, and the other is 
about three miles from Illiniwek. They’re very similar to Illiniwek in terrain and forest structure. 
A lot of ravines, waterways, short, steep hillsides. The over story is dominated by oak. There 
are other trees present which are common to this area. In terms of conservation, they’d be an 
asset to the District. One property is about eighty-nine acres, and the other is eighty-two acres. 
 
President Swanson asked if the properties were adjacent to each other. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that they were not, but are very close. There is less than an eighth of a 
mile between them. 
 

003



April 13, 2021 Page 3 

President Swanson asked if there was any evidence of, or space to put in, a hill prairie. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that he had not walked the entire properties, but a hill prairie could be put 
in at either location. 
 
Mr. Cremeens asked where these properties were at in relation to Interstate 80. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that the properties are on the Northwest portion of where Interstate 80 and 
Interstate 88 intersect.  
 
President Swanson asked where the funds for these acquisitions would come from. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that there are a number of foundations out there that help out with 
acquiring lands, and those would be the primary source for funding.  
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver how this purchase would fit into the strategic mission of 
the District. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that it had been a while since the District had acquired land. Illinois is ranked 
one of the bottom most states as far as public land. As the District has gotten its infrastructure 
updated for the revenue generating aspects of its facilities, staff feel that it is time to get back 
to the mission of acquiring lands for conservation as is stated in the District’s mission 
statement. These properties are idle for acquisition because the properties have been in the 
banks’ possession for some time, and the banks will likely be patient with the process. 
 
Mr. Petersen added that the properties were both supposed to be developed, but the 
developers have since gone bankrupt. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that staff would need to work with the Civil Division as the properties were 
both within East Moline city limits. 
 
President Swanson stated that it sounded like this was well within the District’s mission and in 
keeping with its goals for conservation. 
 
Ms. Normoyle stated that she was glad to hear that outside funding was possible, and it will be 
important to develop a narrative for the benefits of conservation on this land. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that the addition of a conservation corridor in this area would be very 
important. Being so near the Mississippi River, this is a major flyway for water fowl and other 
migratory birds, and of course the monarch butterflies migrate through this area. These are 
extremely important properties for conservation. 
 
Dr. Simmer asked if the property that lay between the two that were being discussed was 
privately owned. What are the chances that the District would be able to acquire that land in 
the future? 
 

004



April 13, 2021 Page 4 

Mr. Petersen stated that there is one individual that owns eighty-seven acres that make up that 
area in between, and it’s a very similar property. The potential may be there, but no one has 
approached that landowner. 
 
President Swanson asked what staff needed from the Committee for this matter. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that staff is simply looking for a signal to proceed to look into this acquisition 
in earnest, and bring a plan back to the board. 
 
There was consensus from the Committee for staff to proceed. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for the discussion on the Niabi Zoo and Forest 
Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation Reimbursements. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that he was looking for direction regarding the reimbursements from the 
Foundation for the Rhino Exhibit. The funds for this project came from both the Niabi Zoo Fund 
and the Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund. Over the next few 
months reimbursements totaling between $90,000.00 and $100,000.00 will be coming into the 
District for the Rhino Exhibit. Given the hard hit that Niabi took during the pandemic, the 
District could deposit those funds wholly into the Niabi Zoo Fund. However, the 
reimbursements could also be split as the expenses were split between the two funds. 
 
There was consensus from the Committee that the reimbursement for the exhibit be wholly 
deposited into the Niabi Zoo Fund. 
 
President Swanson asked if Ms. Ewert had anything she would like to bring to the Committee’s 
attention. 
 
Ms. Ewert stated that the tax warrants for Niabi Zoo Fund were activated on April first. The 
maximum allowed was $750,000.00. Only $500,000.00 was taken to get the zoo through to the 
tax distribution that will come hopefully near the end of June. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she 
would like to bring attention to. 
 
Ms. Palmer stated that there was nothing of note on the Trial Balance Report. On the Fund 
Balance Report, it is of note that Niabi Zoo Fund shows a negative fund balance. Revenues 
were hit very hard last year because of the pandemic. Even though expenses were decreased 
a significant degree during that time, the fund balance dwindled. The fact that they were able 
to make it as long as they did is a testament to how drastically they were able to cut expenses 
to mitigate the lost revenue. The cash balance for Niabi also dipped into the negative, which is 

005



April 13, 2021 Page 5 

why the tax anticipation warrants were activated. That is not reflected on March’s report 
because the activation took place on April first. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything from his report that he would like 
to bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Petersen stated that the weather for the opening weekend was cold and rainy. There were 
a few diehard campers that came for the weekend. In May staff would like to get a volunteer 
Garlic Mustard pull organized. Illiniwek will be hosting a Bio-Blitz on June twenty-fourth through 
twenty-fifth. A Bio-Blitz is a period of twenty-four hours where individuals from every discipline 
from Reptiles to birds to plants come out and survey all the species that they can find. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from his report that he would like 
to bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that Niabi received a $15,000.00 gift for the education aspect of the new 
Rhino Exhibit, which exceeds the goal set for this project. There is also a local car wash chain 
that will be taking donations for the exhibit for the next two months. 
 
President Swanson asked which car wash. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that it was ProClean. 
 
Ms. Normoyle congratulated Mr. Jackson on the success of the fund raising campaign. Then 
asked what the ongoing cost of caring for the Rhinos would be, and the benefit that came from 
the exhibit. Have received several questions from the community. It would be useful for 
Commissioners to have some talking points and answers for these questions, and really be 
able to sell the zoo. 
 
President Swanson stated that it would also be great if Mr. Jackson could address the 
Commission with an update and refresher on the master plan for Niabi. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he would like to 
bring attention to. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that on April first every year IMRF provides a preliminary rate notice to 
employers, and the District’s rate has decreased, hence lowering costs. Staff and officials have 
been looking at the E-suit for New World Systems. Will be looking at a demo soon. It is not in 
the budgeted items for this fiscal year, but there should be sufficient reserves, and should 
provide cost savings. 
 
Dr. Moreno asked about the vandalism that has been occurring at Loud Thunder. Has there 
been consideration of putting up trail cameras? 
 
Mr. Craver stated that Mr. Mills has been directed to look into that possibility, and to file reports 
with the Sheriff’s Office. Staff believes it is likely kids committing the acts of vandalism, but 

006



April 13, 2021 Page 6 

staff has not been able to catch them in the act yet. With the park opening up, staff is patrolling 
the park more often, and there are more people out at the park. That increase in activity and 
eyes at the park should help in keeping the vandalism down. 
 
Ms. Normoyle asked about the mention of road conditions at Loud Thunder. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that the majority of the roads at Loud Thunder are chip and seal. They are 
not built to take hard use during the time of year when the ground is particularly soggy and 
malleable. The gates are kept closed during that time of year because of the damage that 
would be inflicted by vehicles, and especially by large utility vehicles. Unfortunately, there are 
instances where large utility vehicles need to use them, like for clearing tree branches from the 
power lines, which is what happened in this case. It may be time to look into redoing the roads. 
There are areas to patch each year, which are done by staff, but focusing on improving 
infrastructure would be good to look into. Staff can work with the County Highway Department. 
Recently staff has been looking at focusing on improvements to amenities at revenue 
generating facilities. 
 
Ms. Sowards asked Mr. Jackson how the turn out for the opening weekend for Niabi went with 
the bad weather. 
 
Mr. Jackson stated that while there were many tickets reserved for visits, there wasn’t really 
anyone who came out to the zoo. The first week of this season was free. 
 
Ms. Normoyle stated that she had mentioned last year about bait containers, and had done 
some research on some containers that are compostable. Wondering if this is something that 
would be possible to instate at the parks. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that he would be happy to look at the supplier and the information Ms. 
Normoyle had compiled. Will pass the information onto Mr. Mills and Mr. Petersen to look into 
the possibility and if it is logistically and ecology feasible. 
 
President Swanson stated that he believed the Committee was in a position where the 
Committee could start to rotate the meetings between the parks as has happened in pre-
pandemic years. If staff could look into that, and put together a schedule for those meetings, 
that would be great. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that he would put together a schedule and present it to the Committee. 
Perhaps starting in late summer/early fall would be the best option, considering that outside 
would be best.  
 
Adjourned the meeting at 10:29 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan, Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

007



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
04

21
 F

P
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

3,
25

1.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
,2

51
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

43
77

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
SU

21
-5

47
co

py
 p

ap
er

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
20

5.
72

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

05
.7

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
84

59
10

7
IA

PD
;W

eb
in

ar
;3

/3
0/

21
;

ca
rd

 #
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
6.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

47
74

54
48

8
IA

PD
;W

eb
in

ar
;3

/2
4/

21
;

ca
rd

 #
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
6.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
02

57
57

4
IA

PD
;W

eb
in

ar
;4

/8
/2

1;
c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
6.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
8.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

96
8

21
-R

IC
FP

-0
08

1 
- 

Op
en

in
g 

Se
as

on
 E

m
ai

l
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

54
0.

00

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

96
9

21
-R

IC
FP

-0
08

2 
- 

Se
as

on
 O

pe
ni

ng
 P

R
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

1,
12

6.
25

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

97
0

21
-R

IC
PF

-0
08

4 
- 

W
eb

sit
e 

Up
da

te
s

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
22

6.
88

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,8

93
.1

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

3-
20

21
 F

P
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

87
.3

6
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

PO
21

-0
3

po
st

ag
e

Op
en

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
15

.0
1

10
36

72
 - 

 U
S 

CE
LL

UL
AR

04
33

72
12

37
ac

ct
 #

 8
51

24
10

37
 

4/
10

/2
1-

5/
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

19
3.

49

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
95

.8
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

43
77

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

PU
RC

HA
SI

NG
PR

21
-5

46
pa

ck
et

 p
rin

tin
g

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
18

3.
75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
83

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 A

PR
 2

02
1 

FP
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
95

.7
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
38

5
Ve

rm
on

t 
Sy

st
em

s;
M

on
th

ly 
Us

ag
e;

4/
2/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

04
/2

6/
20

21
04

/2
6/

20
21

04
/2

6/
20

21
2,

35
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
,4

45
.7

5
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
14

$8
,2

93
.7

1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

18
6

st
af

f t
-s

hi
rts

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
13

0.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

18
5

st
af

f p
ol

os
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

19
6.

67

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
26

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

08
54

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
K0

12
64

/1
ta

pe
 a

nd
 w

ra
p

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
32

.2
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
45

47
SW

CD
;tr

ee
s;

3/
31

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
0 

53
25

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
84

0.
00

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
13

60
/1

re
in

fo
rc

in
g 

m
es

h
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

14
6.

77
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
94

10
65

5
Am

az
on

;s
ee

ds
;4

/1
0/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
39

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
08

76
Pr

ai
rie

M
oo

nN
ur

se
ry

;s
ee

ds
;3

/3
1/

21
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
20

 5
32

5

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
1,

62
0.

50

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
36

89
to

ile
t p

ap
er

, c
le

an
se

r, 
an

d 
ha

nd
 to

w
el

s
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

69
9.

57

10
48

62
 - 

 M
IL

LE
R 

TR
UC

KI
NG

 A
ND

 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

21
56

4
ro

ck
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

31
.8

8

10
33

41
 - 

 R
IC

O 
SO

IL
 &

 W
AT

ER
 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

51
22

tre
es

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
10

8.
00

10
33

59
 - 

 R
IV

ER
ST

ON
E 

GR
OU

P 
IN

C
10

34
23

4
co

m
m

er
cia

l r
ip

 ra
p

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
81

.4
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
9

$3
,6

00
.4

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
10

49
/1

sh
ow

er
 k

it,
 a

nd
 g

rip
p 

clp
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

21
.2

8

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
10

66
/1

pi
pe

, a
nd

 n
ip

pl
e

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
74

.6
5

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
11

55
/1

bu
sh

in
gs

, a
da

pt
er

, a
nd

 
co

up
le

r
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

68
.8

3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

81
56

7
la

tc
h,

 fi
be

r l
in

er
, a

nd
 

pi
pe

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
29

.4
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
39

7
ho

se
, a

nd
 n

oz
zle

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
69

.5
3

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
10

72
br

as
s 

fe
m

al
e 

ho
se

 
at

ta
ch

m
en

t
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

5.
59

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
14

77
/1

re
ba

r r
ei

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

ro
d,

 a
nd

 b
it 

ho
ld

er
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

14
6.

79

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
14

88
/1

fe
nc

in
g,

 a
nd

 re
ba

r 
re

in
fro

ce
m

en
t r

od
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

17
4.

88

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
15

61
/1

w
hi

te
 s

ho
w

er
 b

ra
ck

et
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

6.
79

10
08

54
 - 

 A
NC

HO
R 

LU
M

BE
R

80
15

87
/1

sh
ow

er
 a

rm
 w

/fl
an

ge
, 

an
d 

co
up

lin
g

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
14

.4
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
05

09
 - 

 C
ON

NO
R 

CO
S9

51
02

97
.0

01
le

ad
 fr

ee
 b

ra
ss

, t
oi

le
t 

co
nn

, a
nd

 te
flo

n 
ta

pe
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

12
2.

02

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
12

41
ni

pp
le

s,
 b

ra
ss

 
co

nn
ec

to
rs

, a
nd

 te
flo

n 
ta

pe

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
17

.6
1

10
48

62
 - 

 M
IL

LE
R 

TR
UC

KI
NG

 A
ND

 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

21
59

8
do

w
n 

re
cy

cle
, a

nd
 to

p 
so

il
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

90
.6

8

10
31

50
 - 

 Q
UI

NN
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

13
14

15
hi

ng
e,

 a
nd

 g
lu

e
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

32
.2

0
10

31
50

 - 
 Q

UI
NN

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
13

14
17

m
isc

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

.7
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
15

$8
75

.4
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

08
54

 - 
 A

NC
HO

R 
LU

M
BE

R
80

09
64

/1
sh

ow
er

he
ad

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
41

.9
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
17

41
41

2
Ul

in
e;

Ga
rb

ag
e 

gr
ab

be
rs

;3
/2

5/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

0 
53

25

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
18

7.
72

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

39
71

-4
74

4
NO

F;
Fi

re
 

rin
gs

;4
/1

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
20

 5
32

5

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
1,

04
0.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
57

58
w

al
m

ar
t;c

ab
le

 
sp

lit
te

r;3
/2

3/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 2

85
9

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
58

.4
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
37

80
W

al
m

ar
t;s

ur
ge

 
pr

ot
ec

to
r;4

/1
/2

1;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

52
0 

53
25

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
33

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
03

44
2

Am
az

on
;te

th
er

 
ba

ll;
4/

10
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

20
 5

32
5

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
26

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

04
06

20
21

Na
tio

na
l O

ut
do

or
 

Fu
rn

itu
re

;c
re

di
t;4

/6
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

0 
53

25

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
(1

05
.0

0)

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,2

84
.0

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
63

04
64

M
ed

ia
co

m
;D

ec
 

St
at

em
en

t-
IL

;3
/1

6/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
32

9.
88

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

Y1
F4

VV
SD

M
ed

ia
co

m
;J

ul
y 

St
at

em
en

t-
IL

;3
/1

6/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
33

5.
43

10
78

19
 - 

 M
ED

IA
CO

M
 C

OM
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

00
00

10
6 

05
21

83
84

89
03

60
00

01
06

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
26

7.
16

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

3-
20

21
IL

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
88

.0
7

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
26

20
 0

42
1

30
9-

49
6-

26
20

-0
72

47
3-

2 
4/

4/
21

-5
/3

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
10

5.
78

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
27

90
 0

42
1

30
9-

49
6-

27
90

-0
82

67
5-

2 
4/

4/
21

-5
/3

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
71

.3
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$1
,1

97
.6

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

00
1 

03
21

ac
ct

 #
 1

70
10

01
 w

at
er

 
& 

se
w

er
 3

/1
/2

1-
3/

31
/2

1

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
47

.7
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

17
94

0 
03

21
 IL

17
94

0-
67

02
6;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

10
1.

00

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
03

21
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

16
3.

66

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
03

21
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

26
.1

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
61

0 
03

21
 IL

23
61

0-
67

01
4;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

82
.4

7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
03

21
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 3
/2

4/
21

 
- 4

/2
2/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

10
.6

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
03

21
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

56
.5

3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
03

21
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

11
6.

37

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
03

21
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

13
5.

54

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
03

21
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 3
/1

9/
21

 
- 4

/1
9/

21
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

17
5.

88

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$9
16

.0
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

76
91

 - 
 P

OM
P'

S 
TI

RE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 IN

C
10

60
05

52
26

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
19

5.
00

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
75

27
cle

an
 s

ho
w

er
 d

ra
in

 in
 

w
om

en
's 

sh
ow

er
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

12
9.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

24
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

01
04

 - 
 B

&B
 D

RA
IN

 T
EC

H 
IN

C
P2

45
39

Ill
in

iw
ek

 p
or

ta
po

tti
e 

re
nt

al
 3

/1
/2

1-
3/

31
/2

1
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

70
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
PR

 2
02

1 
IL

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

33
.2

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
3.

24
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
53

$8
,6

27
.5

4
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

77
13

 - 
 B

RE
ED

LO
VE

 S
PO

RT
IN

G 
GO

OD
S 

IN
C

41
18

6
st

af
f t

-s
hi

rts
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

13
0.

00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

18
5

st
af

f p
ol

os
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

19
6.

67

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
26

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

15
79

84
m

as
kin

g 
ta

pe
, a

nd
 k

ey
s

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
10

.9
5

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

81
02

ke
ys

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
5.

97
10

23
38

 - 
 J

P 
GA

SW
AY

 C
O 

IN
C

98
11

62
-0

00
ca

n 
lin

er
s

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
30

6.
30

10
77

28
 - 

 M
IL

L 
CR

EE
K 

M
IN

IN
G 

IN
C

18
29

3M
B

ro
ck

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
96

.8
0

10
25

04
 - 

 S
IT

EO
NE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 F

KA
 J

OH
N 

DE
ER

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
ES

10
68

34
94

0-
00

1
w

as
p 

an
d 

ho
rn

et
 s

pr
ay

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
11

3.
40

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
25

13
to

w
el

s,
 to

ile
t p

ap
er

, 
gl

ov
es

, a
nd

 u
rin

al
 

sc
re

en

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
1,

26
9.

22

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

83
48

ke
ys

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
3.

98
10

16
54

 - 
 G

RE
EN

W
OO

D 
CL

EA
NI

NG
 

SY
ST

EM
S

48
34

06
-0

00
pa

pe
r t

ow
el

s
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

10
4.

04

10
33

41
 - 

 R
IC

O 
SO

IL
 &

 W
AT

ER
 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

51
22

tre
es

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
82

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
56

12
Fo

rre
st

Ke
el

in
gN

ur
se

ry
;

Oa
k;

3/
17

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
18

7.
50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$2
,1

80
.1

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.B

R 
- B

oa
t r

en
ta

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
95

75
Te

d'
s 

Bo
at

ar
am

a;
br

ea
ke

rs
 &

 
po

st
 lu

g;
3/

15
/2

1;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
51

9.
30

10
44

79
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-L
OU

D 
TH

UN
DE

R
Co

nc
es

sio
ns

09
2

0
ba

it 
co

nc
es

sio
ns

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
94

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.B
R 

- B
oa

t r
en

ta
l o

pe
ra

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$6

13
.8

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

78
88

pi
pe

 s
ea

la
nt

, 
sc

re
w

dr
ive

r s
et

, a
nd

 
te

st
 h

os
e 

ga
ug

e

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
42

.8
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

79
19

42
6

Am
az

on
;tu

bi
ng

;3
/1

8/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
95

45
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

37
.9

9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

81
54

1
lu

m
be

r
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

79
.4

0
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
82

37
7

pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

10
7.

85

10
05

09
 - 

 C
ON

NO
R 

CO
S9

51
70

90
.0

01
sp

ud
s,

 a
nd

 ri
ng

 w
ax

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
60

5.
03

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
55

43
46

dr
y 

ch
ar

ge
d 

ba
tte

ry
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

15
0.

14
10

26
56

 - 
 M

AR
TI

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

OF
 IA

-I
L

55
46

68
ca

bl
e

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
18

5.
04

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
88

8
pi

pe
, t

ub
e,

 a
nd

 
co

up
lin

g
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

72
.4

5

10
05

09
 - 

 C
ON

NO
R 

CO
S9

52
21

70
.0

01
ga

s 
cy

lin
de

r, 
ha

rd
 tu

be
, 

an
d 

ftg
 b

ru
sh

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
29

1.
85

10
05

09
 - 

 C
ON

NO
R 

CO
S9

52
00

72
.0

01
re

pa
ir 

kit
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

30
.2

6
10

26
56

 - 
 M

AR
TI

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

OF
 IA

-I
L

55
72

51
rin

gs
, p

in
 fa

st
en

er
s,

 
ba

ll 
jo

in
ts

, a
nd

 c
ab

le
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

71
1.

16

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
36

0
w

as
he

rs
, n

ut
s,

 lu
m

be
r, 

an
d 

bo
lts

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
15

4.
98

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
55

77
90

rim
 a

nd
 w

he
el

 c
en

te
r

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
28

2.
48

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
13

$2
,7

51
.4

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

79
07

sc
re

w
dr

ive
r s

et
 re

tu
rn

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
(1

5.
49

)
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
83

28
2 

4/
21

/2
1

fo
ld

in
g 

pr
un

in
g 

sa
w

s
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

11
9.

88
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
82

89
6

pi
pe

 c
ut

te
r, 

ha
nd

 
bl

ad
e,

 a
nd

 re
cip

 b
la

de
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

34
.2

6

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
32

5
to

ol
 k

it,
 a

nd
 b

its
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

45
.7

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$1

84
.4

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

79
29

 - 
 P

EP
SI

-C
OL

A 
OF

 R
OC

K 
IS

LA
ND

 / 
W

P 
BE

VE
RA

GE
 L

LC
94

10
96

74
be

ve
ra

ge
 c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

82
0.

55

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

28
75

8
ca

nd
y 

co
nc

es
sio

ns
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

44
3.

95
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,2

64
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

3-
20

21
 L

T
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

20
9.

99
10

02
11

 - 
 A

T&
T 

79
5-

10
40

 0
42

1
30

9 
79

5-
10

40
 6

95
 7

 
4/

16
/2

1-
5/

15
/2

1
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

82
1.

34

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

36
72

 - 
 U

S 
CE

LL
UL

AR
04

33
72

12
37

ac
ct

 #
 8

51
24

10
37

 
4/

10
/2

1-
5/

9/
21

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
19

3.
49

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
,2

24
.8

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

00
88

1 
03

21
 L

T
00

88
1-

31
04

1;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
26

.0
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
03

21
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
24

.2
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
03

21
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.3
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
03

21
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
67

.9
3

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
03

21
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
75

.4
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
03

21
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.8
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
03

21
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
35

9.
28

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
47

0 
03

21
 L

T
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
30

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
03

21
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
28

.4
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
03

21
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
26

.3
2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
03

21
 L

T
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
57

.4
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
03

21
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
27

.5
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
03

21
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
73

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
03

21
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.3
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
03

21
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
23

.5
8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
03

21
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.3
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
03

21
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
31

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
03

21
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.3
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
03

21
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.6
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
03

21
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
11

0.
96

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
03

21
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
29

.7
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
03

21
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
18

.5
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
03

21
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 3

/1
1/

21
 

- 4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

1/
20

21
04

/2
1/

20
21

04
/2

1/
20

21
25

.3
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,1

90
.4

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

65
19

3
Ge

o 
Cl

ea
n 

an
d 

Ch
ec

k
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

23
7.

50
10

23
06

 - 
 J

L 
BR

AD
Y 

CO
65

53
4

th
er

m
os

ta
t r

ep
ai

r 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
79

0.
02

10
54

32
 - 

 T
IT

AN
 M

AC
HI

NE
RY

 IN
C

12
70

55
8C

L
hy

dr
au

lic
s 

dr
ift

 re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
3,

63
9.

31

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$4

,6
66

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 0
42

1
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
 

4/
1/

21
-4

/3
0/

21
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

35
.7

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
5.

70
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
83

96
99

33
6

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

es
 

4/
17

/2
1 

- 5
/1

6/
21

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
54

.6
3

10
77

12
 - 

 R
EP

UB
LI

C 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 O

F 
BE

TT
 / 

AL
LI

ED
 S

ER
VI

CE
S 

04
00

-
00

20
81

31
9

Ap
ril

 a
nd

 M
ay

 2
02

1 
w

as
te

 S
er

vic
e 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
89

5.
17

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
49

.8
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
12

2
To

w
er

 C
om

pa
ny

;D
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
To

w
er

;4
/6

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
1,

12
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,1

25
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

68
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
29

43
 - 

 O
AK

'S
 P

LU
M

BI
NG

 &
 P

UM
P 

CO
15

62
8

ne
w

 R
ive

r v
ie

w
 w

el
l

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
7,

02
8.

47
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

68
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

,0
28

.4
7

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
67

$2
3,

54
2.

08

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

18
6

st
af

f t
-s

hi
rts

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
13

0.
00

10
77

13
 - 

 B
RE

ED
LO

VE
 S

PO
RT

IN
G 

GO
OD

S 
IN

C
41

18
5

st
af

f p
ol

os
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

19
6.

66

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
26

.6
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
63

51
 - 

 B
ET

TE
ND

OR
F 

OF
FI

CE
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

IN
C.

04
64

27
0-

00
1

cli
ps

, a
nd

 s
cis

so
rs

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
28

.1
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

8.
15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

05
22

23
0-

IN
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

2,
84

3.
50

10
05

95
 - 

 D
&K

 P
RO

DU
CT

S
05

22
22

9-
IN

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
1,

82
1.

25
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

05
22

77
1-

IN
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

53
.2

5
10

78
85

 - 
 K

IR
BY

 W
AT

ER
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

LL
C

22
86

9
so

la
r s

al
t

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
43

.0
0

10
77

46
 - 

 M
AS

TE
RB

LE
ND

 IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
NA

L 
LL

C 
DB

A 
TY

LE
R 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE
58

64
4

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
2,

62
0.

00

10
61

75
 - 

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
TU

RF
 P

RO
DU

CT
S 

/ 
CH

IC
AG

OL
AN

D 
TU

RF
 L

LC
IN

V8
49

95
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

1,
32

0.
00

10
77

18
 - 

 W
EB

ER
 P

AP
ER

 C
OM

PA
NY

D1
05

23
6

cle
an

er
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

24
7.

67
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

05
23

91
1-

IN
go

lf 
co

ur
se

 c
he

m
ica

ls
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

39
7.

34
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
16

25
11

to
w

el
s

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
39

.9
4

10
28

81
 - 

 M
ID

LA
ND

 P
AP

ER
IN

01
54

53
56

ca
n 

lin
er

s,
 u

rin
al

 
sc

re
en

s,
 a

nd
 to

ile
t 

pa
pe

r

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
1,

16
8.

98

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

95
35

67
Di

es
el

 fu
el

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
26

5.
31

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

95
35

68
un

le
ad

ed
 g

as
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

1,
05

7.
17

10
25

67
 - 

 IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 B

AT
TE

RY
 O

F 
TH

E 
QU

AD
 C

IT
IE

S
19

03
50

10
16

61
9

au
to

m
ot

ive
 b

at
te

ry
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

11
5.

95

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
51

9
flo

w
er

s
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

10
8.

65
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
83

79
8

ca
rb

 &
 th

ro
ttl

e,
 

ba
tte

rie
s,

 a
nd

 c
le

an
er

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
76

.0
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
15

$1
2,

17
8.

05
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

78
41

 - 
 C

AL
LA

W
AY

 G
OL

F 
SA

LE
S 

CO
M

PA
NY

93
01

54
11

2
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

64
9.

80

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

01
65

18
7

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
26

8.
80

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

01
74

68
1

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
26

8.
80

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

78
41

 - 
 C

AL
LA

W
AY

 G
OL

F 
SA

LE
S 

CO
M

PA
NY

93
02

04
96

0
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

(1
28

.7
0)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

02
04

96
1

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(1

28
.7

0)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

02
40

85
0

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
19

.5
9

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

04
68

71
8

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(2

64
.6

0)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

04
68

71
9

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(2

95
.6

8)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

05
02

95
7

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(2

70
.0

0)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

05
47

57
2

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(1

19
.9

3)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

22
52

72
2

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
67

.2
0

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

10
12

13
5

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
18

7.
50

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

12
57

86
2

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(5

6.
00

)

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

20
49

83
1

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
67

.2
0

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

20
50

89
3

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
71

.2
5

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

21
71

87
2

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
71

.2
5

10
78

41
 - 

 C
AL

LA
W

AY
 G

OL
F 

SA
LE

S 
CO

M
PA

NY
93

09
10

42
8

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
(1

2.
00

)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

IN
V2

18
08

Al
lst

ar
Pr

oG
ol

f;T
ee

s;
4/

5
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

8 
28

29
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

21
6.

81

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
05

85
33

6
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;3
/2

5/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
85

8.
36

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
05

85
33

7
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;3
/2

5/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
49

.6
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
06

22
28

8
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;3
/2

9/
21

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
45

.1
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

91
07

88
61

9
Ac

us
hn

et
;P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

;4
/8

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 4

52
8 

28
29

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
12

2.
00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.P

S 
- P

ro
 S

ho
p 

M
er

ch
an

di
se

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
30

18
73

93
02

Ac
us

hn
et

;P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
;4

/5
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

8 
28

29

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
49

4.
00

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
97

70
63

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
24

7.
98

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
97

62
28

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
70

1.
46

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
97

62
29

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
15

2.
00

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
98

00
50

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
33

0.
61

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
97

92
45

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
59

5.
62

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
97

85
44

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
18

7.
06

10
69

35
 - 

 B
RI

DG
ES

TO
NE

 G
OL

F 
IN

C
10

02
98

14
69

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 M
er

ch
an

di
se

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
19

8.
54

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.P
S 

- P
ro

 S
ho

p 
M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

30
$4

,5
95

.0
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

13
34

11
ho

se
 a

nd
 p

um
ice

 lo
tio

n
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

43
.5

9

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
29

9
tir

e 
pl

ug
s,

 b
ru

sh
, p

ai
nt

 
th

in
ne

r, 
an

d 
m

ul
tip

ur
po

se
 s

ea
la

nt

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
99

.0
5

10
78

99
 - 

 A
RT

HU
R 

CL
ES

EN
 IN

C
35

90
18

in
te

rn
al

 a
ss

y
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

89
6.

88
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

11
47

47
fil

te
rs

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
79

.4
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

46
99

re
pa

ir 
ta

pe
, a

nd
 ta

nk
 

va
lve

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
8.

77

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

54
07

fu
el

 fi
lte

r
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

28
.4

6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

67
26

fil
te

rs
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

16
.6

6

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

81
84

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e,
 

br
as

s 
br

us
h,

 a
nd

 n
ift

y 
na

bb
er

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
57

.4
4

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
77

81
72

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 fl
at

 
ny

lo
n 

w
eb

bi
ng

 a
nd

 s
id

e 
re

le
as

e 
bu

ck
le

s

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
56

.7
8

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

51
57

37
3

fil
te

r a
nd

 e
le

m
en

t
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

13
5.

34

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

51
58

41
9

fu
el

 fi
lte

r
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

28
.5

9

10
39

81
 - 

 W
EN

DL
IN

G 
QU

AR
RI

ES
 IN

C
85

78
75

gr
ee

n 
di

vo
t t

ot
e

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
32

5.
31

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

65
15

ai
r f

ilt
er

s
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

80
.9

3

10
62

50
 - 

 L
AW

SO
N 

PR
OD

UC
TS

 IN
C

93
08

35
33

65
pi

ns
, c

ab
le

s 
tie

s,
 a

nd
 

su
ch

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
54

3.
97

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225710','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

84
51

ho
se

 b
ar

b
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

6.
98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
15

$2
,4

08
.2

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
15

82
91

w
oo

d 
pr

un
in

g 
to

ol
s

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
25

.5
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
5.

57
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

26
.0

0 
- F

oo
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

s
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

04
62

67
2

bo
ttl

ed
 w

at
er

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
20

.9
5

10
22

08
 - 

 H
Y-

VE
E 

FO
OD

 S
TO

RE
S

48
26

67
09

90
bu

ns
 a

nd
 b

re
ad

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
16

.4
1

10
43

95
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-I
ND

IA
N 

BL
UF

F
Co

nc
es

sio
ns

04
2

1
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

7,
17

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$7

,2
07

.3
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.P
S 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r P
ro

 S
ho

p
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
03

26
20

21
M

J
Fo

od
Ha

nd
le

rC
la

ss
;M

J 
Cl

as
s;

3/
26

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
28

 2
82

9

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
7.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

03
26

20
21

GM
Fo

od
Ha

nd
le

rC
la

ss
;G

M
 

Cl
as

s;
3/

26
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

28
 2

82
9

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
7.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

03
26

20
21

DH
Fo

od
Ha

nd
le

rC
la

ss
;D

H 
Cl

as
s;

3/
26

/2
1;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
28

 2
82

9

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
7.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.P
S 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r P
ro

 S
ho

p 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$2
1.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

40
81

19
75

62
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
90

.2
2

10
78

91
 - 

 C
IN

TA
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N 

NO
 2

40
82

48
46

27
sh

op
 to

w
el

 s
er

vic
e

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
94

.4
2

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

97
1

21
-R

II
B-

00
31

 - 
Se

as
on

 
Op

en
in

g 
Bo

os
te

d 
Po

st
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

15
6.

25

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

97
4

21
-R

II
B-

00
33

 - 
20

21
 

Go
lf 

Gu
id

e
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

96
2.

93

10
43

95
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-I
ND

IA
N 

BL
UF

F
Co

nc
es

sio
ns

04
2

1
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

51
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,8

18
.8

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

02
11

 - 
 A

T&
T 

79
9-

57
21

 0
42

1
30

9 
79

9-
57

21
 3

81
 3

 
4/

10
/2

1-
5/

9/
21

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
12

4.
78

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
3-

20
21

 IB
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

82
.3

7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

78
19

 - 
 M

ED
IA

CO
M

 C
OM

M
UN

IC
AT

IO
NS

 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
00

00
26

2 
05

21
83

84
89

00
30

00
02

62
; 

4/
30

/2
1-

5/
29

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
42

4.
65

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
31

.8
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
78

77
0 

03
21

 IB
78

77
0-

65
01

1;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

60
.2

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
03

21
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
33

.8
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
03

21
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
44

6.
17

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
03

21
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
29

2.
33

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
03

21
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
25

.3
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
03

21
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
55

.1
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
37

0 
03

21
 IB

11
37

0-
68

01
7;

 3
/8

/2
1 

- 
4/

6/
21

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
5.

54

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$9
18

.6
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

21
88

 - 
 H

UG
HE

S 
TI

RE
 &

 B
AT

TE
RY

 C
O

66
07

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
13

7.
13

10
02

25
 - 

 T
HE

 B
ES

T 
UP

HO
LS

TE
RY

 S
HO

P
47

09
6

la
bo

r f
or

 s
ew

in
g 

st
ra

ps
 

fo
r g

ol
f c

ar
t b

ag
s

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
24

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

77
.1

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

00
05

 - 
 A

&A
 A

IR
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

IN
G 

& 
RE

FR
ID

GE
RA

TI
ON

21
M

AR
03

07
2

ice
 m

ac
hi

ne
 re

nt
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

85
.0

0

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

61
49

9
di

sp
en

se
r r

en
ta

l 4
/1

/2
1

-4
/3

0/
21

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
7.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
2.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
98

31
48

GC
SA

A;
M

em
be

rs
hi

p;
4/

12
/2

1;
ca

rd
 #

 4
52

4 
36

31

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
40

0.
00

10
79

87
 - 

 IO
W

A 
GO

LF
 A

SS
OC

IA
TI

ON
12

16
5

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
44

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
40

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
31

29
74

9
Ap

ril
 2

02
1 

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

15
3.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 A
PR

 2
02

1 
IB

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

54
.7

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
07

.7
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

10
43

62
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
F.

P.
 G

C 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
FU

ND
M

ar
ch

20
21

 
Fe

es
Go

lf 
an

d 
Ca

rt 
Fe

es
Op

en
04

/2
2/

20
21

04
/2

2/
20

21
04

/2
2/

20
21

53
6.

75

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
36

.7
5

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
94

$3
2,

21
3.

47
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
36

85
0 

04
21

 D
R

36
85

0-
74

01
6;

 3
/2

3/
21

 
- 4

/2
1/

21
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

33
.4

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
06

0 
03

21
 D

R
37

06
0-

74
01

4;
 3

/1
7/

21
 

- 4
/1

5/
21

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
17

.6
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
1.

07
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
12

 - 
 R

EP
UB

LI
C 

SE
RV

IC
ES

 O
F 

BE
TT

 / 
AL

LI
ED

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
04

00
-

00
20

79
03

6
Do

rra
nc

e 
M

ay
 2

02
1 

w
as

te
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

82
.6

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$8
2.

60
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
33

.6
7

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

23
1

$7
2,

81
0.

47
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

23
1

$7
2,

81
0.

47

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 1

55
.0

0 
- P

re
pa

id
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

10
67

16
 - 

 A
SC

AP
-A

M
ER

 S
OC

IE
TY

 
CO

M
PO

SE
RS

, A
UT

HO
RS

, P
UB

LI
SH

ER
S

20
21

lic
en

se
 fe

es
 fo

r 2
02

1 
se

as
on

 1
/1

/2
1-

4/
30

/2
2

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
1,

22
3.

33

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 1
55

.0
0 

- P
re

pa
id

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,2

23
.3

3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

73
09

52
AM

AZ
ON

; V
ID

EO
 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T;
 3

/2
4/

21
; 

45
27

-2
24

2

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
68

2.
58

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
82

.5
8

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
81

41
9

TE
CH

 S
OU

P;
 

SO
FT

W
AR

E;
 3

/2
5/

21
; 

45
27

-2
24

2

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
27

6.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
76

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n
10

01
03

 - 
 A

M
ER

IC
AN

 R
ED

 C
RO

SS
22

33
98

84
fir

st
 a

id
e/

cp
r t

ra
in

in
g

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
20

4.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
04

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
36

54
72

VO
LG

IS
TI

CS
.C

OM
; 

VO
LU

NT
EE

R 
DA

TA
BA

SE
; 4

52
7-

22
42

 

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

3-
20

21
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

52
.0

1
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
77

28
60

90
ZO

OM
; 

SU
BS

CR
IP

TI
ON

; 
03

/2
9/

21
; 4

52
7-

22
42

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
74

.9
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
26

.9
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$6
51

.9
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
Z2

02
02

an
im

al
 fo

od
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

88
5.

95
10

63
04

 - 
 L

IN
DS

KO
G 

AC
RE

S 
(K

EN
T 

E 
LI

ND
SK

OG
)

70
20

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

54
4.

00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

17
39

5
an

im
al

 fo
od

Op
en

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
25

2.
15

10
79

09
 - 

 A
ND

ER
SO

N 
FE

ED
 C

O
31

54
1

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
40

4.
25

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

78
78

6
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

75
.0

0
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

Z2
03

82
an

im
al

 fo
od

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
67

4.
05

10
78

96
 - 

RY
AN

 R
OB

ER
TS

03
30

20
21

ha
y

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
65

7.
00

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

23
05

9
an

im
al

 fo
od

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
22

1.
75

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

20
11

8
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
62

6.
16

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

14
38

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
61

3.
06

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

78
93

3
w

at
er

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
50

.0
0

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
70

39
be

dd
in

g
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

56
0.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

33
30

 - 
 P

RE
M

IU
M

 N
UT

RI
TI

ON
AL

 
PR

OD
UC

TS
 IN

C
00

69
63

5-
IN

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
52

8.
96

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

28
69

0
pr

od
uc

e
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

36
6.

26
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

93
31

42
0

pr
od

uc
e

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
50

4.
36

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

25
84

5
pr

od
uc

e
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

54
9.

37
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

93
34

35
8

pr
od

uc
e

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
37

1.
97

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

12
19

9
AN

IM
AL

 F
OO

D
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

35
.3

4
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
10

76
77

TO
P 

HA
T 

CR
IC

KE
TS

; 
CR

IC
KE

TS
; 4

/7
/2

1;
 

45
23

-5
38

9

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
11

9.
31

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
74

45
TO

P 
HA

T 
CR

IC
KE

TS
; 

M
EA

L 
W

OR
M

S;
 4

/6
/2

1;
 

45
23

-5
38

9

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
24

3.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
50

79
07

7
TI

M
BE

RL
IN

E;
 B

UG
S;

 
3/

30
/2

1;
 4

52
3-

53
89

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
74

.1
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
50

66
56

4
TI

M
BE

RL
IN

E;
 B

UG
S;

 
3/

16
/2

1;
 4

52
3-

53
89

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
74

.1
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
65

84
2

TO
P 

HA
T 

CR
IC

KE
TS

; 
M

EA
L 

W
OR

M
S;

 
3/

23
/2

1;
 4

52
3-

53
89

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
24

3.
68

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
54

12
W

AL
M

AR
T;

 B
AN

AN
AS

; 
3/

27
/2

1;
 4

52
5-

39
03

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
2.

11

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

66
59

93
W

AL
M

AR
T;

 G
IB

BO
N 

NU
RT

RE
L;

 3
/2

8/
21

; 
45

25
-3

90
3

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
26

.0
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
69

7
LO

W
ES

; M
IS

C 
SU

PP
LI

ES
; 3

/2
8/

21
; 

45
25

-3
90

3

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
42

4.
94

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

51
81

80
4

AM
AZ

ON
; 

DI
SI

NF
EC

TA
NT

; 
3/

21
/2

1;
 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
16

5.
49

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
50

03
37

28
TH

E 
BE

AN
 F

AR
M

 ; 
VI

TA
M

IN
S;

 3
/2

3/
21

; 
45

27
-3

68
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
21

5.
14

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
60

3
LO

W
ES

; M
IS

C 
SU

PP
LI

ES
; 3

/1
8/

21
; 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
35

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

33
92

21
2

AM
AZ

ON
; K

OI
 F

OO
D 

BA
GS

; 3
/1

5/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
13

1.
85

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
90

83
45

5
AM

AZ
ON

; V
AC

UU
M

 
BA

GS
; 3

/1
4/

21
; 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
30

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
13

81
1

AM
AZ

ON
; V

AC
UU

M
 

BA
GS

; 3
/1

4/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
11

.1
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

74
29

81
8

AM
AZ

ON
; M

IS
C 

SU
PP

LI
ES

; 3
/1

3/
21

; 
45

27
-3

68
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
11

3.
79

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
55

41
3

AM
AZ

ON
; P

AP
ER

 
BA

GS
; 4

/8
/2

1;
 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
15

9.
90

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

82
20

20
7

AM
AZ

ON
; F

LY
 T

RA
PS

; 
4/

8/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

40
2.

72

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

16
70

15
60

FA
RM

 &
 F

LE
ET

; M
IS

C 
SU

PP
LI

ES
; 4

/7
/2

1;
 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
50

4.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

87
33

85
8

AM
AZ

ON
; S

CR
UB

 
BR

US
HE

S;
 4

/7
/2

1;
 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
22

.7
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

09
56

5
W

AL
M

AR
T;

 M
IS

C 
SU

PP
LI

ES
; 4

/7
/2

1;
 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
18

6.
80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

07
33

02
2

AM
AZ

ON
; M

IS
C 

SU
PP

LI
ES

; 4
/6

/2
1;

 
45

27
-3

68
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
32

3.
54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

UG
R1

69
38

2
PA

YP
AL

 
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
RE

PT
IL

ES
; A

NI
M

AL
 

FO
OD

; 4
/6

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
26

4.
47

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

53
08

53
HA

RR
IS

ON
 B

IR
D 

FO
OD

; A
NI

M
AL

 F
OO

D;
 

4/
6/

21
; 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
43

6.
84

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

49
83

44
1

AM
AZ

ON
; W

AT
ER

 
FO

UN
TA

IN
S;

 4
/6

/2
1;

 
45

27
-3

38
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
40

4.
53

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
94

63
7

AM
AZ

ON
; W

AT
ER

 
FO

UN
TA

IN
S;

 4
/6

/2
1;

 
45

27
-3

38
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
22

9.
99

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
11

31
46

6
AM

AZ
ON

; P
EA

NU
T 

BU
TT

ER
; 5

/4
/2

1;
 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
16

.8
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
59

46
1

AM
AZ

ON
; S

CA
LE

 
HO

OK
S;

 4
/2

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
36

.4
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
21

56
RO

E 
AQ

UA
RI

UM
; 

LI
GH

TB
UL

BS
; 4

/1
/2

1;
 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
16

9.
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

16
70

15
60

 
4/

1/
21

FA
RM

 &
 F

LE
ET

; 
SH

OW
ER

 C
UR

TA
IN

; 
4/

1/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
27

.6
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

77
37

00
7

AM
AZ

ON
; L

IG
HT

 
BU

LB
S;

 4
/1

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
28

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

73
23

7
OT

TO
 

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
TA

L;
 

EN
RI

CH
M

EN
T;

 4
/1

/2
1;

 
45

27
-3

68
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
20

9.
98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

56
51

42
9

AM
AZ

ON
; P

UM
P 

CO
NN

EC
TO

R;
 3

/2
9/

21
; 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
53

.8
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
35

75
AQ

UA
TI

C;
 L

IG
HT

 
BU

LB
S;

 3
/2

9/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
31

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

82
81

04
7

AM
AZ

ON
; P

UM
PK

IN
; 

3/
29

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

32
.5

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

50
70

63
7 

3/
24

AM
AZ

ON
; O

AT
S;

 
3/

24
/2

1;
 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
10

.3
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

80
91

44
1

AM
AZ

ON
; M

IS
C 

SU
PP

LI
ES

; 3
/2

5/
21

; 
45

27
-3

68
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
32

9.
70

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
85

22
PA

YP
AL

 
UN

DE
RG

RO
UN

D 
RE

PT
IL

ES
; A

NI
M

AL
 

FO
OD

; 4
/1

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
14

4.
23

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

54
74

65
7

AM
AZ

ON
; B

UB
BL

E 
BA

TH
; 3

/2
5/

21
; 4

52
7-

36
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
19

.0
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

92
12

21
0

AM
AZ

ON
; P

EA
NU

TS
; 

3/
25

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

34
.1

3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
36

51
FA

RM
 &

 F
LE

ET
; S

AL
T 

BL
OC

K;
 3

/2
4/

21
 ; 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
41

.6
9

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
Z2

05
33

an
im

al
 fo

od
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

1,
36

9.
34

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
93

37
18

3
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
49

7.
35

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
60

$1
5,

82
0.

92
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
29

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
re

pt
ile

s
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

43
.9

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

3.
98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
19

11
2

LO
W

ES
; M

IS
C 

SU
PP

LI
ES

; 3
/3

1/
21

; 
45

25
-3

90
3

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
47

4.
42

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
69

7
LO

W
ES

; M
IS

C 
SU

PP
LI

ES
; 3

/2
8/

21
; 

45
25

-3
90

3

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
46

9.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

81
47

44
8

AM
AZ

ON
; V

AC
UU

M
; 

3/
14

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

14
7.

59

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
38

66
1

AM
AZ

ON
; m

ob
ile

 a
c 

un
it;

 4
/6

/2
1;

 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
32

9.
94

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
94

9 
4/

6/
21

DA
NI

NJ
EC

T;
 D

AR
T 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T;
 4

/6
/2

1;
 

45
27

-3
68

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
77

4.
01

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
27

87
79

M
EN

AR
DS

; 
W

HE
EL

BA
RR

OW
; 

4/
1/

21
; 4

52
7-

33
87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
11

6.
08

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
6

$2
,3

11
.0

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

28
.0

0 
- Z

oo
 A

ni
m

al
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
51

0
ST

RI
CT

LY
 R

EP
TI

LE
S;

 
LI

VE
 A

NI
M

AL
S;

 4
/6

/2
1;

 
45

26
-2

72
2

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
39

0.
43

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
28

.0
0 

- Z
oo

 A
ni

m
al

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
90

.4
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
3-

20
21

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
25

.9
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
5.

98
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

35
.0

0 
- P

rin
tin

g 
&

 D
up

lic
at

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
.1

05
30

TR
OP

HY
 W

OR
LD

; 
NA

M
E 

BA
DG

ES
; 

3/
26

/2
1;

 4
52

9-
62

33

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
24

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
4.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

33
74

01
SO

UN
D;

 X
 R

AY
 

M
AC

HI
NE

 R
EN

TA
L;

 
4/

6/
21

; 4
52

7-
36

87

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
34

9.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
49

.5
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
10

67
00

 - 
 P

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CI

AL
 P

LA
Y 

LL
C 

/ 
PL

AY
 &

 P
AR

K 
ST

RU
CT

UR
ES

Pj
i-0

04
39

09
Rh

in
o 

sh
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
e

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
14

,7
35

.9
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

4,
73

5.
93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

10
79

46
 - 

 P
AC

-V
AN

 IN
C

19
12

06
94

40
 fo

ot
 s

hi
pp

in
g 

co
nt

ai
ne

r
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

2,
92

9.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,9

29
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

73
$3

6,
63

0.
87

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
22

97
81

8
AM

AZ
ON

; F
IR

ST
 A

ID
 

SU
PP

LI
ES

; 4
/1

/2
1;

 
45

29
-6

23
3

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
13

0.
80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

01
87

40
9

AM
AZ

ON
; I

NK
 F

OR
 

M
ET

ER
; 3

/3
0/

21
; 4

52
5

-4
87

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
49

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

07
17

85
7

AM
AZ

ON
; L

AB
EL

S 
FO

R 
RE

TA
IL

; 3
/3

0/
21

; 4
52

5
-4

87
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
10

2.
83

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

75
91

41
1

AM
AZ

ON
; T

W
EE

ZE
RS

; 
3/

30
/2

1;
 4

52
5-

48
77

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
30

.6
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
81

80
49

56
AD

OB
E;

 P
DF

 S
UB

; 
4/

5/
21

; 4
52

5-
48

77
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

14
.9

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$3
29

.2
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

56
63

3
GO

T 
SH

AD
ES

; 
SU

NG
LA

SS
ES

 - 
RE

TA
IL

; 
3/

18
/2

1;
 4

52
5-

48
77

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
55

9.
84

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
30

8 
3/

19
CA

RI
BB

EA
N 

SO
L;

 
SU

NS
CR

EE
N 

- R
ET

AI
L;

 
3/

19
/2

1;
 4

52
5-

48
77

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
30

3.
12

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
04

70
90

W
OR

LD
 E

ND
 IM

PO
RT

S;
 

JE
W

EL
RY

; 3
/1

9/
21

; 
45

25
-4

87
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
2,

86
3.

00

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
10

04
71

47
W

OR
LD

 E
ND

 IM
PO

RT
S;

 
JE

W
EL

RY
; 3

/1
9/

21
; 

45
25

-4
87

7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
78

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
04

70
99

W
OR

LD
 E

ND
 IM

PO
RT

S;
 

JE
W

EL
RY

; 3
/1

9/
21

; 
45

25
-4

87
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
84

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

SI
12

92
30

8
K&

M
 W

IL
 R

EP
UB

LI
C;

 
TO

YS
 - 

RE
TA

IL
; 

3/
23

/2
1;

 4
52

5-
48

77

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
12

,8
88

.5
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

45
03

39
15

RE
D 

BU
BB

LE
; R

HI
NO

 - 
RE

TA
IL

; 3
/2

9/
21

; 4
52

5
-4

87
7

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
73

6.
18

10
70

90
 - 

 R
HO

DE
 IS

LA
ND

 N
OV

EL
TY

 IN
C

in
42

23
79

7
gi

ft 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

41
4.

90
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.G

S 
- G

ift
 S

ho
p 

m
er

ch
an

di
se

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$1
7,

92
7.

63
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
67

16
 - 

 A
SC

AP
-A

M
ER

 S
OC

IE
TY

 
CO

M
PO

SE
RS

, A
UT

HO
RS

, P
UB

LI
SH

ER
S

20
21

lic
en

se
 fe

es
 fo

r 2
02

1 
se

as
on

 1
/1

/2
1-

4/
30

/2
2

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
25

0.
34

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

96
5

21
-N

ZM
AR

-0
11

6 
- 

RI
CF

PD
 F

la
gs

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
1,

07
8.

24

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

96
6

21
-N

ZM
AR

-0
11

1 
- 2

02
1 

W
eb

sit
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
16

5.
01

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
15

96
7

21
-N

ZM
AR

-0
11

4 
- 2

02
1 

sig
ns

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
68

1.
63

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
,1

75
.2

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R0

3-
20

21
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

77
.9

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$7

7.
94

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
26

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
CO

AL
 V

AL
LE

Y
50

90
09

00
1 

4/
15

50
90

09
00

1 
3/

15
/2

1 
to

 
4/

15
/2

1 
se

w
er

 fe
e

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
1,

05
4.

00

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

50
90

09
00

2 
4/

15
50

90
09

00
2 

3/
15

/2
1-

4/
15

/2
1 

se
w

er
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

26
6.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,3

20
.5

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
31

04
61

69
87

PI
TN

BE
Y 

BO
W

ES
; 

PO
ST

AG
E 

LE
AS

E;
 

4/
6/

21
; 4

52
5-

48
77

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
21

9.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
19

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
73

35
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 A

PR
 2

02
1 

NZ
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
26

9.
31

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

78
51

 - 
 N

OV
AT

IM
E 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GY
 IN

C
SI

-0
94

54
3

m
on

th
ly 

us
ag

e
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

29
7.

66
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$5

66
.9

7
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$2
2,

61
7.

54
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

10
43

58
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
 

HE
AL

TH
 B

EN
EF

IT
EH

B 
04

21
 N

Z
re

tir
ee

 in
su

ra
nc

e
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

2,
05

9.
90

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
13

.0
0 

- E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,0

59
.9

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
13

38
3

au
to

m
ot

ive
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
42

.1
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
13

37
08

au
to

m
ot

ive
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
98

.6
1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
06

8
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
37

.2
3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
51

9
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
30

.4
6

10
38

56
 - 

 S
PR

IN
GF

IE
LD

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
SU

PP
LY

 
CO

S6
83

95
04

.0
01

lig
ht

 b
ul

bs
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

12
7.

32

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

TR
UE

 V
AL

UE
 

HA
RD

W
AR

E
A2

13
90

8
ke

ys
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

20
.5

9

10
25

04
 - 

 S
IT

EO
NE

 L
AN

DS
CA

PE
 F

KA
 J

OH
N 

DE
ER

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
ES

10
68

35
10

4-
00

1
in

se
ct

 re
pe

lle
nt

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
93

.0
0

10
16

36
 - 

 G
RE

AT
 W

ES
TE

RN
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

16
43

56
to

ile
t p

ap
er

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
53

9.
70

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$9
89

.0
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

13
35

29
au

to
m

ot
ive

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

98
.6

1

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
29

6
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
re

pt
ile

s
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

54
.8

8
10

26
56

 - 
 M

AR
TI

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

OF
 IA

-I
L

55
31

30
au

to
m

ot
ive

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

39
.6

9
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

12
33

30
br

ak
e 

ca
lip

er
s

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
31

0.
20

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
03

33
83

ba
ll 

be
ar

in
g,

 a
nd

 
ta

pe
re

d 
be

ar
in

g
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

42
.1

8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

49
52

fu
el

 s
ta

bi
liz

er
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

7.
99

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

58
30

p/
m

 p
s 

fld
 3

2o
z

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
5.

49

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
13

58
27

m
ot

or
 m

ed
ic

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
5.

19

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
06

98
35

fil
te

rs
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

11
8.

82

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

030

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
NV

12
91

75
30

w
 g

al
lo

n
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

19
.6

9

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
12

93
27

gr
ea

se
Op

en
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

66
.9

0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

NV
12

90
73

fil
te

rs
, a

nd
 b

ea
rin

g 
as

se
m

bl
y

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
23

1.
03

10
18

26
 - 

 H
 C

OO
PM

AN
 T

RU
CK

IN
G 

& 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

 IN
C

20
21

01
02

lim
e/

fil
l, 

an
d 

de
liv

er
y

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
18

8.
13

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

82
73

7
co

up
lin

g 
nu

t, 
w

al
l 

m
ou

nt
 h

os
e 

re
el

, g
ut

te
r 

co
ve

r, 
& 

w
ee

k 
kil

le
r

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
32

9.
88

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

56
33

59
39

co
m

pr
es

so
r s

pr
in

gs
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

45
.4

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
89

58
FA

RM
 &

 F
LE

ET
; 

GR
EA

SE
; 4

/9
/2

1;
 4

52
6-

70
36

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
19

.9
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

82
37

81
9

AM
AZ

ON
; S

IN
K;

 
3/

24
/2

1;
 4

52
6-

70
36

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
49

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

HF
12

53
68

HO
OV

ER
 F

EN
CE

; G
AT

E 
HA

TC
HE

S;
 3

/2
3/

21
; 

45
26

-7
03

6

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
32

9.
10

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
91

27
11

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

25
.3

0
10

25
92

 - 
 L

OW
E'

S 
HO

M
E 

CE
NT

ER
S

90
25

66
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 

SU
PP

LI
ES

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
14

1.
55

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
90

26
96

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

2.
56

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
91

26
30

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

23
6.

55

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
90

24
03

M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

13
.6

4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
43

7
sid

in
g 

na
ils

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
4.

78
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
83

35
1

lu
m

be
r, 

an
d 

bi
ts

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
23

4.
93

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
13

7
pl

ug
s,

 s
ea

la
nt

, a
nd

 
ta

pe
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

51
.1

4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
20

0
qu

ick
 li

nk
s,

 a
nd

 
ha

ng
er

s
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

48
.8

9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
27

$2
,7

21
.4

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

83
19

7
re

tu
rn

 o
f w

al
l m

ou
nt

 
ho

se
 re

el
Op

en
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

(1
49

.9
8)

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

($
14

9.
98

)

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

031

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

79
99

 - 
 C

AN
TR

EL
LS

 B
OD

Y 
SH

OP
 &

 
GA

RA
GE

33
02

1
to

w
in

g 
fo

r t
ra

in
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

95
.0

0

10
07

35
 - 

 C
RA

W
FO

RD
 C

OM
PA

NY
01

18
02

3-
IN

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 ti

m
e 

clo
ck

Op
en

04
/1

6/
20

21
04

/1
6/

20
21

04
/1

6/
20

21
17

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

24
12

8
AM

AZ
IN

GL
Y 

CL
EA

N;
 

RU
G 

CL
EA

NI
NG

; 
4/

1/
21

; 4
52

6-
27

22

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
60

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$8
70

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 E
W

ER
T-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R0
3-

20
21

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
71

.5
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
1.

50
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
77

0 
03

21
 N

Z
04

77
0-

37
02

6;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

69
8.

80

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

21
33

0 
03

21
 N

Z
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

26
.3

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
33

1 
03

21
 N

Z
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

41
0.

47

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

31
17

1 
03

21
 N

Z
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

31
.0

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
03

1 
03

21
 N

Z
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

11
8.

48

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
55

0 
03

21
 N

Z
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

24
5.

49

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
38

1 
03

21
 N

Z
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

48
2.

91

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

41
83

0 
03

21
 N

Z
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

89
.6

6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
03

21
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

87
.2

2

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
03

21
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

47
5.

95

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
03

21
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

10
3.

77

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
03

21
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

58
9.

54

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
03

21
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

13
6.

34

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
03

21
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

35
0.

75

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
03

21
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

1,
58

5.
80

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

032

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
75

03
0 

03
21

 N
Z

75
03

0-
63

01
9;

 3
/3

/2
1 

- 
4/

1/
21

Op
en

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
25

8.
18

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
24

0 
03

21
 N

Z
75

24
0-

63
01

0;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

19
6.

67

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
45

0 
03

21
 N

Z
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 3

/3
/2

1 
- 

4/
1/

21
Op

en
04

/0
7/

20
21

04
/0

7/
20

21
04

/0
7/

20
21

22
0.

09

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
18

$6
,1

07
.4

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
60

55
 - 

 J
.W

. K
OE

HL
ER

 E
LE

CT
RI

C 
IN

C
21

-5
77

2
in

st
al

le
d 

2 
da

ta
 ja

ck
s 

th
at

 w
er

e 
da

m
ag

ed
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

25
0.

00

10
23

06
 - 

 J
L 

BR
AD

Y 
CO

65
21

7
in

st
al

le
d 

1/
2"

 w
at

er
 

dr
op

s 
w

ith
 is

ol
at

io
n 

va
lve

 in
 rh

in
o 

en
clo

su

Op
en

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
65

0.
00

10
46

42
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 H
2O

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T

77
53

9
re

pa
ir 

le
ak

in
g 

hy
dr

an
d 

at
 o

ld
 e

le
ph

an
t p

en
Op

en
04

/1
5/

20
21

04
/1

5/
20

21
04

/1
5/

20
21

15
0.

00

10
01

04
 - 

 B
&B

 D
RA

IN
 T

EC
H 

IN
C

14
58

49
cle

ar
 fl

oo
r d

ra
in

Op
en

04
/2

7/
20

21
04

/2
7/

20
21

04
/2

7/
20

21
33

0.
00

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
10

67
90

re
pa

ir-
st

an
d 

al
on

e 
w

al
k 

in
 fr

ee
ze

r
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

23
3.

91

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$1

,6
13

.9
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
77

66
 - 

 T
HE

 R
EN

TA
L 

GU
YS

1-
51

45
42

sc
iss

or
 li

ft 
re

nt
al

 
4/

19
/2

1-
4/

20
/2

1
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

33
0.

00

10
77

66
 - 

 T
HE

 R
EN

TA
L 

GU
YS

1-
51

44
92

sc
iss

or
 li

ft 
re

nt
al

 4
/9

/2
1

-4
/9

/2
1

Op
en

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
33

0.
00

10
77

66
 - 

 T
HE

 R
EN

TA
L 

GU
YS

1-
51

44
76

bo
om

 li
ft 

4/
6/

21
-4

/8
/2

1
Op

en
04

/2
8/

20
21

04
/2

8/
20

21
04

/2
8/

20
21

58
0.

00
10

39
54

 - 
 S

UN
BE

LT
 R

EN
TA

LS
 IN

C
11

23
75

65
2-

00
02

ga
s 

tra
sh

 p
um

p 
re

nt
al

 
4/

14
/2

1-
4/

16
/2

1
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

10
1.

13

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$1
,3

41
.1

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
04

00
-

00
20

73
67

3
RE

PU
BL

IC
 S

ER
VI

CE
S;

 
TR

AS
H 

PI
CK

 U
P;

 
3/

31
/2

1;
 4

52
9-

62
33

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
1,

26
4.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,2

64
.5

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
69

$1
6,

88
8.

96
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
51

45
1

AM
AZ

ON
; C

HA
RG

IN
G 

CA
BI

NE
T;

 3
/2

4/
21

; 
45

29
-6

23
3

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
51

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
10

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

033

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

95
57

82
7

AM
AZ

ON
; D

AT
A 

RE
CO

VE
RY

 P
LA

N;
 

3/
24

/2
1;

 4
52

9-
62

33

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
5.

99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
.9

9
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$5
15

.9
9

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

17
3

$7
7,

98
7.

90
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

17
4

$7
9,

21
1.

23

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

034

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
10

43
71

 - 
 E

W
ER

T-
TR

EA
S 

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y 
IN

SU
RA

NC
E

W
C 

Re
im

b 
Qt

r1
W

or
ke

rs
' C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

02
0 

-M
ar

ch
 

20
21

Op
en

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
30

9.
30

10
79

26
 - 

 N
AT

IO
NA

L 
CE

NT
ER

 F
OR

 S
AF

ET
Y 

IN
IT

IA
TI

VE
S 

LL
C

82
51

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

s
Op

en
04

/2
9/

20
21

04
/2

9/
20

21
04

/2
9/

20
21

61
0.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$9

19
.8

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$9
19

.8
0

Fu
nd

 1
33

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$9

19
.8

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

035

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

36
 - 

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 S
pi

llw
ay

 &
 C

am
pi

ng
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

63
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
$2

,0
00

-$
14

,9
99

10
40

68
 - 

FR
ED

 W
OL

LE
R

11
49

1
st

rip
in

g 
of

 n
ew

 
ca

m
pg

ro
un

d,
 a

nd
 

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
ts

Op
en

04
/3

0/
20

21
04

/3
0/

20
21

04
/3

0/
20

21
2,

36
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
63

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,3
60

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

,3
60

.0
0

Fu
nd

 3
36

 - 
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,3

60
.0

0
* 

=
 P

rio
r F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r A
ct

ivi
ty

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
40

8
$1

55
,3

01
.5

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

05
/0

4/
20

21
 0

9:
11

:1
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 2
9

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

ue
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
04

/0
1/

21
 - 

04
/3

0/
21

036

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=225794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102




